From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary
(OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Sent: 9/6/201.1.3.04:54 PM

Subject: RE: ATF |

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);

Media is asking for confirmation that cases have been reassigned. DP
Objections?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:05 AM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);

DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Subject: RE:} ATF

Agreed.

Stuart M. Goldberg

Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Room 4208

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 514-2105

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:59 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)

DOJ-FF-59566



Subject: Re:i ATF

Ok wime

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 09:54 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Subject:; ATF

What’s the Department’s response to reports that an Arizona man was allowed to transport grenade parts to
Mexican cartels with the knowledge of law enforcement — including ATF and US Attorney’s office in Arizona?

DP

Is it true that the: ATF operation contributed to the Department’s decision to change the leadership at ATF

and seek the resignatioi 6f USA Burke?
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